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ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
DATE:  February 2, 2018 
FROM:  City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division 

TO:   All Offerors 
RE: 2018 Waterline Replacement Project – Elm Avenue (28 ¼ Road – 28 ¾ Road)  
 IFB-4464-18-DH 
 
Offerors responding to the above referenced solicitation are hereby instructed that the requirements 
have been clarified, modified, superseded and supplemented as to this date as hereinafter described. 
 
Please make note of the following clarifications: 
 

Replace the original Bid Schedule with the updated Bid Schedule that is attached to this 
Addendum.   
  
Replace Sheet 8 of the construction plans with the updated Sheet 8 that is attached to this 
Addendum.  A mistake with the construction notes was discovered at the intersection of Elm 
Ave. and Elm Drive.  
 
Question #1 – Will the project be using GV-B (4,000 psi) or Class D (4,500 psi)? 
 
Answer – This Project will require the CDOT Class D (4,500 psi) concrete mix design per the 
2017 CDOT Standard Specifications for Road and Bridge Construction for all surface concrete 
including: curb, gutter, and sidewalks, drainage pans, and concrete intersection corners. 
 
For capping the sewer pipe or encasing the sewer pipe in concrete, the City will allow the use 
of either the CDOT Class D (4,500 psi) mix design or the Class GV-B (4,000 psi) mix design 
per Section 601.02 in the City of Grand Junction’s Standard Contract Documents for Capital 
Improvements Construction. 
 
Question #2 – Bid Item #9, Gate Valve (8”) (MJ), shows quantity of 4, but on the plans I see 5. 
14+65.28, 26+44.93, 28+47, 28+71.89 (note says two 8”, but not actually shown).  Also would 
have to run some 8” pipe between 8”x3” tee and 8” valves according to note #411 and bid item 
#11 (8”x3” MJ Tee), is this what is actually wanted? 
 
Answer – After reviewing the plans, the quantity of 8” Gate Valves (MJ) has been changed to 3 
total.  A call-out error was found on sheet 8 at Station 28+71.89.  A revised sheet 8 is included 
with this Addendum. 
 



   

Yes, 8” pipe would be necessary between the 8” valve and the 8”x3” tee.  The 3” gate valve 
should bolt directly to the 8”x3” tee fitting. 
Question #3 – Bid Item #13, Elbow (6” x 45-deg) (MJ), shows a quantity of 8, but only 4 are 
shown on the plans, 14+56.20, 14+65.31, 26+44.97, and 26+49.00…are the rest for utility 
conflicts? 
 
Answer – Yes, it’s anticipated that additional elbows may be needed due to utility conflict(s). 
 
Question #4 – Bid Item #14, Elbow (8” x 45-deg) (MJ), shows a quantity of 2, but only 1 is 
shown on the plans, 36+04.51…are the rest for utility conflicts?  
 
Answer – Yes, it’s anticipated that additional elbows may be needed due to utility conflict(s).  
The quantity of Elbows (8” x 45-deg) has been increased to 5. 
 
Question #5 – Bid Item #15, Elbow (8” x 22.5-deg) (MJ), shows a quantity of 2, but I see 0? 
 
Answer – The City would like to have a unit price on 8” x 22.5-deg elbows just in case this 
degree of elbow is needed for any reason during the project there is already an established unit 
price for this item. 
 
Question #6 – Bid Item #23 and #27, Tapping Saddle (8” x 1”) and Corporation Stop (1”), 
shows a quantity of 5, but I see 4 (32+21, 33+16, 33+20, 34+81)? 
 
Answer – The quantity should stay at 5.  There’s a 1” water service at station 32+24. 
 
 
Clarification #1 – The Contractor is allowed to temporarily close the intersection of Elm Ave. 
and 28 ½ Road to traffic (all directions) during the stated working hours for the waterline 
installation within the intersection.  The Contractor’s traffic control company shall provide traffic 
control plans to the City highlighting the necessary detour routes for this intersection closure. 
 
Clarification #2 – The City of Grand Junction will complete the bacteriological (chemical and 
physical) quality testing and the chlorine residual tests.  Contractor shall assist the City’s Water 
Dept. in collecting water samples at necessary locations.  The Contractor is responsible for 
providing chlorine for pipeline disinfection and for flushing the waterline.  If necessary, the City 
Water Dept. can assist in flushing operations by providing a flush box. 
 
Clarification #3 – The City has contacted the local school bus representative and it appears this 
stretch of Elm Ave. is not on the main routes for student pick-up and drop-off.  However, there 
may be children with special needs that First Student needs to provide transportation services 
to on an as needed basis.  In all cases, the Contractor will need to accommodate the services 
of school buses during the construction project. 

 
The original solicitation for the project noted above is amended as noted.  
 
All other conditions of subject remain the same. 
 
Respectfully, 

 
Duane Hoff Jr., Senior Buyer 
City of Grand Junction, Colorado 
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